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Michael A. Register, P.E., Executive Director
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DATE: July 15, 2024

TO: Board of County Commissioners
Attention: Recording Secretary

FROM: Heather Barnes, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Revised 2024 Governing Board Meeting Schedule

Revised 2024 meeting schedule announced for the St. Johns River Water
Management District’s Governing Board (the revised schedule reflects the date
changes of the District’s Budget Hearings from September 10 to September 4 and
from September 24 to September 20).

Meetings of the Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District are
open to the public for input in the governance process. As required by Florida law
(189.417 Florida Statutes), this notice is given so that the public has an opportunity to
attend meetings that may be of interest. Governing Board meetings are held at District
Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy. 100 west), Palatka, Florida. Date, time and
location are subject to change at the discretion of the Governing Board. For additional
information about the District, its Board and meeting dates, visit www.sjrwmd.com.

YEAR 2024
MONTH DATE
AUGUST 13 B
SEPTEMBER 4 Tentative Budget Hearing 5:05 p.m.
SEPTEMBER 10
SEPTEMBER 20 Final Budget Hearing 5:05 p.m.
OCTOBER 8
~ NOVEMBER |12
| DECEMBER 10
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